KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
BRANCH OFFICE : Tel.: 23370091, 23378795
GF- 8 & 9, HANS BHAWAN 23370892, 23378794
1, BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG, Web. : www.kjco.net
NEW DELHI-110 p02 E-mail: deihi@kjco.net

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
MEDIA MATRIX ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MEDIA MATRIX ENTERPRISES
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS"} and other accounting principles
generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2023, and its profit
and other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA"s) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICA’s Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements,

3. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report,
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Sr.No. [Key AuditMatter __| Auditor's Response
1.

' Investment in financial instruments of| Our procedure included, but were not

| closely held (other than fellow
subsidiary) Company - classification,
| measurement and impairment.

limited to the following:

» We considered the business model and

| As on March 31, 2023, the Company had ‘ considering rights and obligation of the
invested in Zero Percent Compulsorily | issuer and the holder.
Convertible Debentures (CCDs).

The CCDs are compulsorily convertible into containing valuation of the closely held
Equity Shares at any point of time  investee Company., Assessed the
| commencing after completion of 10 years | professional competence, objectivity and

terms of the financial instrument |

* Obtained independent valuation report |

from the date of allotment til] the expiry of | capabilities of the valuation specialist |

| 15 years from the said date. Every 10 CCD of | engaged by the management. Assessed
Rs.100 each will be convertible into 3.15 | reasonableness of the assumptions used

equity shares of Rs.10 each of the Investee | and current and future business plans of

Company. the Investee Company's management.

In accordance with Ind AS 32 ‘Financial | We evaluated the disclosure included in
Instruments’, the investment has been | the financial statements as adequate,
classified as ‘Financial assets measured at

FVTOCI'. The same has been measured at |

fair value In financial statements, |

Based on the Valuation report of the
valuation specialist engaged by the |
management, fair valuation of investment at
Rs. 7,607.55 Lakhs (FY 2021-22 Rs, |
' 16,517.31 Lakhs) is considered necessary
for the investments made in the said closely
| held Company.,

—_ -

- Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board'’s Report Including Annexures to Board’s Report
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s
report thereon. The other information comprising the above documents is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report,

Our opinion on the financial statements does hot cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility Is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

5. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act
with respect tothe preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Hquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectlves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa highlevel of assurance, butis nota guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wil always detect a2 material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decistons of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate inthe circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures inthe financial statements or, ifsuch
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(il) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the auditand significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencles in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure-A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

B. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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b}

c)

d)

g)

h)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B” to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the remuneration paid / provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report In accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its flnancial

position in its financial statements-Refer Note 21 to the financial statements;

li. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

1ii.

iv.

which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifled in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
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invest in other persons or entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (1} and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a} and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vl.  No comments have been offered as regards the maintenance of books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility under Rule
11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 since the said requirements under
proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023,

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105049W

Jerz,

Naveen Jain
Partner

Membership No. 511596
UDIN: 23511596 BGXDCC4637

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 (A) of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the
members of Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2023, we report that;

L. (a) (A) The Company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment during the year under
review. Therefore, the provisions of Para 3(1)(a)(A) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

(B) The Company do not have any intangible assets, Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(a)(B) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company does not have any Property, Plantand Equipment during the year under review.
Therefore, the provisions of Para 3(i)(b) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(€) According to the information and explanation given by the management, there are no
immovable properties owned by the Company and accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(i}(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d} The Company does not have any Property, Plantand Equipment during the year under review.
Therefore, the requirements under paragraph 3(1)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(e) No proceedings have been Initlated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

Il. (a) As the Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, requirements under paragraph
3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital Hmits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis
of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable

III. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has made investments in one company during the year.
The Company has not granted loans, provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or
any other parties during the year, Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(ii), (iii)(a), (ii)(c),
(iii)(d), (iii)(e) and (iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company, The Company has made
investments to Companles, in respect of which the requisite information is as below:
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(a) The Company has made investments in a Company, in respect of which the requisite
information is as below:

[ Rs. in Lakhs |
‘ Advances in

Particulars Investments | Guarantees | Security Loans nall:ure of

| : oans

| Aggregate am@g granted, provided during the year . e

- Subsidiaries - | - | - | . -

i - |oint Ventures | - | - - - |

| - Associates | - —=1 = ;‘

| -Others | 750.00 -] - - -

| Balance outstanding as a balance sheet date In respect of the above case

__-Subsidiaries | - | - . - -

__-|oint Ventures | - | : - | - | -
ssoclates | | T S |

__-Others 750.00 | . 2 - - |

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of the investments, the terms
and conditions under which such investments were made are not prejudicial to the Company’s
interest.

IV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has,
in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, complied with the provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable.

V. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

VL. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the business activity of the Company.

VIL. (a} According to the Information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the
Company is regular In depositing, with the appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income-tax, goeds and service tax, cess and other material statutory
dues wherever applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, and as per the records examined by us, no
undisputed arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2023 fora period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, there
are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, custom duty & cess or any other statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,
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VIII. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

IX

X1

Xil,

the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the bocks of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

{a} According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, as at
the Balance Sheet date the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to flnancial
institution or banks or debenture holders.

(b) According to the information and explanations glven to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or government authority.

(€) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records, the Company has not taken any term loan during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(c} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture and accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture and accordingly,
reperting under paragraph 3(ix)(f} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) Based on our examinations of the records and information given to us, no money was raised
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and no term loan
has been taken during the year by the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally} and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(2) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, ne fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the company during the year.

In our opinion the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xii) of the order
is not applicable to the Company.
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XII1.

X1V,

Xv.

XVL

XVIIL

XIX.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are In compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and detalls of such transactions have been

+ disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24, “Related

Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act.

In our opinion and based on our examinatlon, the Company is not required to have an internal
audit system as per provisions of the Companles Act 2013. Accordingly, paragraphs 3{xIv)(a) and
(b} of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Order Is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of Indla. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi}(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group has
one CIC which is not required to be registered with the Reserve Bank of India.

. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial

year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financlal assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financlal statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due.
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XX. According to the information and explanations glven to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company

during the year Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the
year. .

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105049W

7 ,.;{j"jcﬁ%
Naveen Jain
Partner

Membership No. 511596
UDIN: 23511596BGXDCC4637

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited

We have audited the internal flnancial controls over financial reporting of Media Matrix
Enterprises Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financia] Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on Audit of
Internal financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (“the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI")
and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 143 (10} of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financia controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls System over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financlal controls over financlal reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
orerror. ___
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficientand approepriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to the financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s Internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and Procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records, in
reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to the financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the flnancial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to financlal statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,
2023, based on the criteria for internal control over financial reporting established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by
ICAL

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105049W

= Y

Naveen Jain ?

Partner ~.
Membership No. 511596 =

UDIN: 23511596BGXDCC4637

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023



Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR2011PTCO85813)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

[Rs, in Lakhs
Asat Asat
e NoteNo|  urch3 2023 March 31,2022 |
Assets
Non-current Assets
(a) Investment In Subsidaries, Assoclates/ Jolnt Ventures 2 1,075.19 1,075.19
(b) Financial Assets
(D) Investments 3 882167 | 18149.23
Total Non Current Assets Il 9.896.86 19.224.42
Current Assets
(a) Financlal Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 54.81 5.95
(b} Current Tax Assets (Net) 5 11.26 10.87
() Other Current Assets 6 | 7.16 6.38 |
Total Current Assets 73.23° 23.20 |
Total Assets 9.970.09 19,.247.62
Equity and Liabilitles
Equity
() Equity Share Capital 7 200,00 200,00
(b} Instruments Entrely Equity In Nature a 12,129.00 12,129.00
(€] Other Equity 9 1 |2364.20] 691411
Total Equity 9.964.80 | 19.243.11
Liabilitles
Current Liabilitles
(a) Firancial Liabllities
(1) Trade payables 10
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues to other than micro and small 4.34 2.74
enterprises.
(11) Other Financial Liabilities 11 0.37 0.37
(b) Other Current Liabliitdes 12 0.58 140
Total Current Liabilities 5.29 4.51
Total Liabilitles F— 529 | 4.51)
Total Equity and Liabilities 9.970.09 19.247.62 |
?Hnmary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Financial 1-36 ,
Sl s | |

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg, No.: 105049W

e,

Naveen Jain
Partner
M.No.: 511596

Place : New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

DIN: 0530/{460

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors




Medla Matrix Enterprises Private Limtted
(CIN: U74200HR2011PTC085813) )
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2023

) (Hs. In Lakhs)
S. For the year ended For the year ended
' N Pitiniars NoteNo|  March 31,2023 March 31,2022
1 |INCOME '
Revenue from operations 13 30.98 50.61
Other Income 14 28.34 40.16 !
Total Income 59.32 90.77
Il |EXPENSE
Purchases of stock-in trade 15 3030 49.50
Finance Costs 16 8.76 9.86
Other Expenses 17 | 15.93 17.16
Total Expenses 54.99 76.52
It |Profit before exceptional items and income tax (I-11) 433 14.25
IV | Exceptional items : e
V | Profit before tax (ITI - IV) 4.33 14.25 |
V1 |Tax expenses
- Current tax 160 313
- Income tax for earlier years 0.02
= Deferred Tax -
VII | Profit for the year (V-VI) b— 2.71 11.12
VIIl | Other comprehensive Income (OCI):
| Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(1) Gain/(Loss) on Equity Instruments designated through OCI (9,281.02) 14,347.16
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
| {1) Debt instruments through 0CI - -
Total Other comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year (9.281.02)| 14.347.16
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIII) __ (9.278.31) 14.358.28
X |Earning Per Share (face value per share Rs. 10/- each) 18
- Basic (In Rs)) 0.1356 0.5558
- Diluted (In Rs.) 0.0022 0.0090
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Financial 1-36 O
|Statemienis

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 105049W

a L#

. (v/
% = '\*:} 4 *:x-j

\

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Naveen Jain ) 2o F';;iifl_eep m’ﬁfh F_,_Iﬁ: EcFler Pal Singh
Partner - Director Direltor
M.No.: 511596 DIN: 0530 60 Dl_pf 05300471

Place : New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
{CIN: U74900HR2011PTC085813)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)
(A} Equity Share Capital
Particulars Amouinif
Balance as at March 31, 2021 - 20.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errars -
Restated balance as at April 01, 2021 20.00
|Charyes in 8ulty share capital durlny; the year ~
Balance as at March 31, 2022 [ 20.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior peried errors -
Restated balance as at April 01, 2022 20,00
Chares in e.uicy share capital during; the veai = |
Balance as at March 31, 2023 20.00
(B) Instruments Entirely Equity in Nature:
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDS)
Face value of Rs. 100/ Face value ofRs,
Particutars each ) 1000, - each
| ! Amount Amount
As at March 31, 2021 10,610.00 1,519.00
Changes in CCDs due to prior perlod errors - -
Restated balance as at April 01, 2021 10,610.00 1,519.00
Chiriz=s {n CCDs durinz the o - -
As at March 31, 2022 i 10,610.00 1,519.00 |
Changes in CCDs due to prior period errors - - |
Restated balance as at April 01, 2022 10,616.00 1,519.00
Chusiizer in GCDs during; the vusr - -
‘As at March 31, 2023 10,610.00 1,519.00
(C) Other equity
Items of Other
| Ll kg T Comprehensive Incoma
particglecs i Changes in fair value of b
Securities Premium | Retained Earnings FVOCI equity
| | Instruments |
Balance as at March 31, 2021 _____[961.30] 16.482.87) (7,444.17]
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors . - -
Restated balance as at Axrl 01, 2021 ! - (46130 [6452.87) [7444.17) )
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1112 - 11.12
Other Comj rehensive Income, |Loss| for the ar | . i i _ 1434716 | 14347.16
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 11.12 14,347.16 14,358.28
Issued durl the yror ) - -
As atMarch 31 2022 f - (950.14) 7.864.29 6.914.11
|Changes in accounting policy or prior perlod errors . - = -
Restated balance as at 41111 01 2021 . (950.11) 7.964.29 691411
Profit/(Loss) for the year - 271 271
Transfer to retained earnings 493,35 (493.35)
Other Com, rehensive Income, |Loss| for the veur : = | - [9.281.02) . |9.281.02)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 496.06 (9,774.37} (9,.278.31)
Issued durlii; the y«ir i N _ - -
As at March 31, 2023 - [454.12) 11.910.08] [2.364.20]]
|Summaery of Significant accounting policies and other notes to | 1-36
\Froimeial Staremers B - |

The accompanying explanatory notes form an integral part of these Financlal Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Khandelwal Jain & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg, No.: 105049W

g _

Sandeep'u frath

Naveen Jain
Partner Director
M.No.: 511596 DIN: 05300460
f
Place : New Delhi -

Date: May 24, 2023




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74-900HR2011PT6085813J
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

o === __ | (Hs. in Lakhs)
s, For the yoar ended | For the year ended
No. oD March 31, 2023 _March 31,2022
L. | Cash flow fram Operating Activitles :
Net Profit before taxes and Exceptonal items 4.33 14.25
Adjustments for ;
Dividend and interest Income classified as Investing cash flows (28.30) {40.16)
| Finance costs {net| . 8.76 [19.54) 986 [30.30)|
| Operatinyg cash flow befare chanyes in workdi:g capital _ _(15.21) 16.05) |
Change in operating assets and liabilities : |
(Increase) In Trade and other recetvabiag - 94.84
Increase in Trade payables L.60 (98.69)
(Increase) in other financial assets -
{Increase) in other current agsets (0.78) 0.11
| | Increase In cther current Habilities 10.82) __D.o0 0.69 {3.05},
| Net Cash ;;-nerated from op erations before Tax —— 15.21) [19.10}
. Income taxes ;:1id, refund net| } __i2.01) 13.79] |
| Net cash Inflow from | fused In] ojierating activitles || (17.22) 122.89)
1 | Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Investments (850.00) (50.00)
| Proceeds from sale of investments/adjustment | 893.43 -
Dividends raceived 28.30 25.55
| Interest recelved . - 12.77
| Net Cash flow from | [used in)] investing activitiss ii] 7173 i [11.68]
UL | Cash flow from Financing Activities |
Proceeds from borrowings 137.00 |
(Repayment) of borrowings | (137.00) . |
| Finance Costs |iald |5.65] (9.86]
Net Cash flow from; (nsed in) finanetn; activities (I | [5.65) (9.86
IV | Net Increase/(decrease) In cash & cash equivalents (1 + I1 + 11} = 48.86 | 4443
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year = _ 595 50.38 |
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year (Note No.4) | = 54.81 5.95 |
S —_— —— == T I =
Notes:
1 'The Statement of Cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set-out In the Ind AS - 7 "Statement of Cash Flows™ as specified in the Compantes
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
2 Figures In bracket indicate cash outflow.
3 _Cash and cash equivalents refer note 4 | comprise of the followin:+: : ;
As at March 31, AsatMarch 31,
}_ Particulars | 2023 2022 |
Cash on hand - -
Balances with Scheduled banks in
Current accounts | i 54.81 5985
— Balances ; er statement of cash flows [ 54.81 5.9
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Financial Statements [

1-36

The accompanying explanatory notes form an Integral part of these Financlal Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Khandelwal Jain & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 105049W

C;bﬂ;{%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LY

.IY

Naveenjaln P er Pal Singh
Partner or
M.No.: 511596

DIN; 0530114 60

Place : New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2023

DIN: 5300471



Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR201 1PTC085813)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements (‘financial statements') have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS") notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time,

The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been
consistently applied, by the Company, to all the periods presented in the said financial

estimates are significant to the financial statements, or areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, are disclosed in Note 19,

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1,
‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule III of the Companies Act
2013.

Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit
and loss and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the
notes to the financial statements, where applicable or required. All the amounts included

as per provisions of the Act.

b. Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual and going concern basis, and
the historical cost convention except where the ind AS requires a different accounting

A certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is
measured at fair value;

B. assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;

C. defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and




Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
for goods and services.

¢. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be scld or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than
for (a) above, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unlesg restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,
A liability is current when:

a) ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for
(a) abave, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

d. Fair Value Measurement

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into cne of three
levels as follows:

> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted): This hierarchy includes financial instruments
measured using quoted prices,

> Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

> Level 3 - They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting
significant modifications to observable related market data or Company's




assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are determined in
whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same

instrument nor are they based on available market data,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and
future periods are affected,

B-mmmﬂmtﬂmmcantm;muwmﬁ

I.  Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets-held-for sale when their carrying amount is to be
recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable, The
sale is considered highly probable only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its
present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn and sale is expected within
one year from the date of the classification. Assets classified as held for sale are stated at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell,

Assets classified as held for saje are presented separately in the balance sheet,

Loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write -down of the asset to fair value less costs
to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an
asset, but not in excess of any cumulative loss previously recognised.

i..  Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Anitem is recognised as an asset, ifand only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE

isinclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing
the asset to its working conditions for its intended use (net of tax credit, if any) and any cost
directly attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. It includes professional fees
and borrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale,

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives
& material value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred,

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The
estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,
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changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively. Depreciation on subsequent
expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other factors is provided
for prospectively over the remaining useful life.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the straight line method based on
the estimated useful life ofthe assets. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original
cost of the assets,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets and Amortization

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future ecanomic benefits that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed,
if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment. Administrative and other
general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition of intangible assets
are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the intangible assets.

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Amortization: Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over a perfod ranging
between 2-5 years which equates its economic useful life,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The financial instruments are
recognised in the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its
financial instruments at initial recognition.

Financial Assets

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery

of assets within a time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e,, the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement




For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following
categories based on business model of the entity:

* Debt instruments at amortized cost.

* Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FvTocCr).
* Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or

loss (FVTPL).

¢ Equity instruments measured at fair valye through other comprehensive income
(FvTOCI).

Debt instruments at amortized cost
A‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a} The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financia] assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPP]

Debt instrument at FVTPL

Any debt instrument, that does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost
or as FVTOC], is classified as at FVTPL,

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
mortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing

so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as

‘accounting mismatch’}, The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
_changes recognized in the P&L,




Equity Investments (Other than investment in subsidiary)

All other equity investments are measured at fair value. For Equity instruments, the Company
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value, The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair valye
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. This amount is not
recycled from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment, However, the Company may transfer
the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments in Mutual Funds
Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted
for withdrawal and usage.

De-recognition

A financial asset is de-recognized only when
* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
or

® retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases, the
financial asset is de-recognized,

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control
of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured




through a loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the
Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix considers historical
credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward locking information. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected
credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on
the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financlal liabilitles

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are Initially measured at the amortised cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method, Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at
fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to
the end of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
atamortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.
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Inventories
Basis of valuation:

> Inventories other than scrap materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value after providing cost of Obsolescence, if any.

> Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value,
a) The Cost is determined using FIFO basis.

b) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets,

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Inassessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are considered. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment losses of continuing operations, including
impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

A previously recognized impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the
asset.

Revenue recognition

The company recognizes revenue in accordance with Ind- AS 115, Revenue is recognized
upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that
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reflects the consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products or services,

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which may also refer as
unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities
(which may also refer to as unearned revenues),

The specific recognition criteria from various stream of revenue is described below:

a) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery
of the goods (i.e. when performance obligation is satisfied} at the amount of
transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance
obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates offered by the
Company as part of the contract.

b) Revenue from Services is recognized when respective service is rendered and
accepted by the customer (i.e. when performance obligation is satisfied) at the
amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that
performance obligation. The transaction price of services rendered is net of,
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates offered by the
Company as part of the contract,

c) Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned
authority,

d) Interest Income: For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at
fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using
the effective interest rate (EIR).

e) Dividend Income : Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right
to receive dividend is established.

f) Other Income: Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the
receipt of income is uncertain.

g) Revenue are recognised net of the Goods and Services Tax/Service Tax, wherever
applicable,

Foreign Currency Transactons

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of
the economic environment in which it operates,

Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recognized at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions, Monetary items denominated
in foreign currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts are
translated at the functional Currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date,




Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction
and on settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account as income or
expense,

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on
such assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss,

In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of
such contracts is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract. Further
exchange difference on such contracts ie. difference between the exchange rate at the
reporting /settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of contract/the last
reporting date, is recognized as Income/expense for the period.

The Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21-Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration (Effective April 1, 2018) which clarifies the date of transaction forthe
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign
currency. The effect on account of adoption of this amendment was insignificant,

Investments in subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Assoclates

The Company records the investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.

When the Company issues financial guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries, initially it measures
the financial guarantees at their fair values and subsequently measures at the higher of the
amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the
amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

The Company records the initial fair value of financial guarantee as deemed investment with
a corresponding liability recorded as deferred revenue. Such deemed investment is added to
the carrying amount of investment in subsidiaries

Deferred revenue is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the remaining period
of financial guarantee issued.

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at cost (net of impairment, if
any) annually, or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable
amount is less than its carrying amount, the Impairment loss is accounted for in the statement
of profit and loss,

Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the

services rendered by employees are recognized as expense during the period when the
employees render the services.

Taxation




xiil,

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax
assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaiuates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and are recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize
those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, where the Company is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint
arrangements where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will not be available against which the temporary difference can be
utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same

Leases
As a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The
Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract
Is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a contract conveys the

right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:



a) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
b} the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and

c) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset,

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
("“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are Initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease lability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets
are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that

largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicitin the lease
or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of
domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to
the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise
an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

As q lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease
and the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease,

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease,




xiv,

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term,

Segment Reporting

Identification of segments:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal financial reporting
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Board of Directors, CODM

Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution
of each segment to the total common costs,

Unallocated jtems:

The Corporate and other segment include general corporate income and expense items,
which are not allocated to any business segment.

Earnings Per Share

The Company presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. Basic earnings per share are computed
by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares out
standing during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after

Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of
those cash flows.




Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts,
unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote,

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

xvli. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

xvifl.  Exceptional Items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss
from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that
their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.

C. Recent Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023, as below:-

(1) Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financlal Statements

The amendments replace ‘significant accounting policies’ by ‘material accounting policy
information’ in the notes to the financial statements. Consequently, along with Balance Sheet,
PL Statement, SOCIE, Statement of Cash Flows, etc.; companies will now be required to include
notes comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory information,
as part of the financial statements. The main objective of this change is to -

* identify and disclose all accounting policies that provide material information to
primary users of financial statements and

¢ identify immaterial accounting policies and eliminate them from their financial
statements. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users
of general purpose financial statements,

The Company does not expect this amendment to have a material impact
on its financial statements,

(i) Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The definition of ‘change in accounting estimate’ has been replaced with the definition of
‘accounting estimates’. Prior to this amendment, Ind AS 8 had not defined the term
‘accounting estimates’. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary
amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Paragraphs
32 and 32A explicate development of accounting estimates, along with examples. The
amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting
estimates. Entitles develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in
financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The




Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact on its financial
statements.

(li) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

These amendments clarify that in cases of transactions where equal amounts of assets and
liabilities are recognised on initial recognition, the initial recognition exemption does not
apply. A company must, therefore, recognise deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability in all
such cases. Thus, if a company has not yet recognised deferred tax asset and deferred tax
liability on right-of-use assets, lease liabilities, decommissioning or restoration liabilities, or
has recognised deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability on net basis, that company shall
have to recognise deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities on gross basis based on the
carrying amounts existing at the beginning of 1 April 2022. The Company is evaluating the
Impact, if any, on its financial statements.

(tv) Amendments to Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 34 -
Interim Financial Reporting

These amendments are consequent to the amendments in Ind AS 1 related to change from
‘significant accounting policies’ to ‘material accounting policy information’, The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

The Company has not early adopted any amendments that have been notified but are not yet
effective.




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
[CIN: U74900HR2011PTC085813)
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. in Lakhs, Except Number of Shares, Debentures)
2 mvestment in subsidartes, assoclates/ |oint ventures - fellow subsidiaries

| Ag at March 31. 2023

AsatMarch 31,2022

I T
T :;f:e No. of Shares | Amount No. of Shares Amount
(1) lnvestment in equity instruments - Equity Shares
NexG Devlces Private Limited {unquoted) 10 7,50,000 75.19 7.50,000 75.19
75.19 75.19
(ii) Investment in equity instruments - 0.1%
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPs)
NexG Devices Private Limited 100 10,00,000 1,000.00 10,00,000 1,000.00
N 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Investment 1,075.19 107519
Aggregate market value of quoted Investments -
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted Investments 1,075.19 1,075.19
Aggrmirate amount of Impaltment In value of investments | - = -
Non-Current Financlal Assets - Investments .
AsatMaich 31 2023 As at March 31, 202
1 | No, of Shares/ No. of Shares; |
Part ::l': Debentures/ Amount Debentures/ Amount
l Units Units
(A) Financlal assets measured at FVTOCI
(1) Investment in equity instruments - Equity Shares
Kotharl Petrochemicals Limlted [quoted) 10 5,50,000 31048 5,50,000 473.00
GTPL Hathway Limited (quoted) 10 3,669 3.58 6,38,669 1,106.82
Rellance Industries Eimited (quoted) 10 10 0.23 10 0.26
| 314.29 | ~ 1,580.08
I{ll] Investment in equity instruments - 0% CCDs
NexG Ventures Indla Private Limited 100 97,060,600 7,607.55 97,00,000 16,517.31
NexG Ventures Indla Private Limlted 100 7,50,000 750.00 -
8,357.55 16,517.31
Total Investment Meausered at FVTOCI (A) 8,671.84 | [ 18,097.40 |
{B) Financlal assets measured at FVTPL
(1) Iovestment In Mutual Funds (Quoted)
|
Quant Value Fund- Regular Plan Growth 499975 53.24 4,99,975 51.83
Quant Actlve Fund- Regular Plan 7,984 3297 -
Quant Flexicap Fund- Regular Plan Growth 58,212 34.44 -
Quant Infrastructure Fund- Growth 1,33,574 29.18 -
149.83 51.83
‘Total Investment Measured at FVTPL (1] ] 149.83 = 5183
Total Investment (A+B| 882167 | 18149.23
Aggregate market value of quoted Investments 464,12 1,631.92
Apgregate carrylng value of unquoted investments B,357.55 16,517.31 |
Agirepste amount of fmpaltiient o vilui of inyestinents 209245 = -
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dia Matrix Enterprises Private Limited

(CIN: U74900HR2011PTC085813)

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
4 Current Financlal Assets - Cash & cash equivalents
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks;
- in current accounts 54.81 595
Cash on hand . -
Total 54.81 5.95
5 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Tax Assets
Advance Income Tax / TDS (net of pravisions) 11.26 10.87
Total 11.26 10.87
6 Other Current Assets
| As at As at
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Balance with Government Authoritles 7.16 6.38
Total 7.16 6.38




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR2011PTC085813)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs, Except Number of Shures, Debentures)

7 Share Capltal
Eyuity Share Capital
. Cor “AER A at
- — March$i.2023 | March31, 2022 |
| Authorlsed Shares
20.00.000 |": 20.00,000! E:juj:\ Shares of Rs.10, - each 200.00 200.00
Total ) 200.00 200.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares |
20.00.000 {PY: 2000000, E:|uiy Shares of Rs.10; - each 200.00 200.00
Total 200,00 200.00 |
7.1 Reconcillation of Equity Shares cutstanding:
Asat Asat
i March31.2023 | March31 2022
Number of shares at the heginning of the Year 20,00,000 20,00,000
Add: Shares Issued duri«. the your ]
| Number of shares at the end of the Year | 20.00,000 | 20.00 000
7.2 Sharcholders holdin;: more than 5 percent of Eyuily
Asat | As at
Name of Shareholder March 31,2023 | March 31 2022 i
No, of share held No, of share held
Medla Matrix Worldwide Limited (the Holding Company)* 20,00,000 20,00,000
L i of Holdliy | 100.00°% | 100.00%
*06 Shares are held by Individuals as nominee of Holding Company
7.3 Detalls of shareholding of promoters
| Shares held by promoters at the y«ur ended March 3 =._goz; pr o 9% change durl
| & No. Promoter’s Name No. of sharea Blitvea the year
| 1 Media Matrix Worldwide Limited** = 2000000 | 100.00%
“*06 Shares ars held by [ndividuals as nominee of Holding Company
| —— S — S
i | Shares held by promoters at the year ended March 31 202‘:‘ T 9 change during
S No. Promoter’s Name No. of shares shares the year
|1 [sicdla Matrix Worldwide Limited®™ 2000000 100.00 -

**06 Shares are held by Individuals as nominee of Holding Company

74 Terms/right attached to Equity Shares -

The Company has {ssued equity share of Rs.10/- each, On a show of hands, every holder of equity shares is entitled for one vote and upon a poll
shall have voting rights In proportion to the shares of the pald up equity capital of the Company held by them. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity sharex will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amount in

proportion to their shareholdings.
8  Instruments Entirely Equity in Nature
8.1 Reconclliation of Comjiulsorlly Convertible Debentures | CCDS) outstandiny:
Face value of Rs. 100/~ each ___Face valus of Rs. 1000, - each
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
_Mearch 31, 2023 March 81,2022 | March 81,2023 | March 31, 2022
Number of Debentures at the beglaning of the Year 1,06,10,000 | 1,06,10,000 1,51,900 1,51,900 |
| Add: Debentures issued durliy; the yrar - - - .
Nmmuber of Debentures at the end of the Year 10610000 1.06.1.0.000 | 151,900 151,900 |
8.2

Debenture holders holding more than 5 percent of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {CCDS)

Face value of Rs. 100,- each Face value of Rs. 1000/- each
Asat Asat Asat Asat
Name of Debenture holder March31, 2023 | March31, 2022 March 81, 2023 | March 31, 2022
No. of Debentures | No,of Debentures | No. of Debentures| No. of Debentures
held | held | held held
Media Matrix Worldwide Limited 1,06,10,000 1,06,10,000 1,51,900 1,51,900
%, of Holdlnz 100.00| 100,00%:| 100,00 100.00%




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
{CIN: U74900HR2011PTC085813)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs, in Lakhs, Except Number of Shares, Debentures)
8.3  Detalls of Debentureholding of promoters

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDS) of Rs. 100 each held by

promoters at the year ended March 31, 2023 9 change during
tota the
8. Na. Promoter’s Name No. of shares w |°f " : —
|1 |Media Matrix Worldwide Limited 1,06.10.000 100.00%% -

Compulserily Convertible Debentures (CCDS) of Rs, 100 each held by

promuoters at th nded March 11, 2022 96 change during
S. No. Promoter’'s Name No. of shares %l::::ﬂ the year
It [Media Matrix Worliwlde Limited 1,06.10.1100 100.00% -

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDS) of Rs. 1000 each held by
promoters at the year ended March 31, 2023 % change during
the year
5. No. Promoter's Name No. of shares % of total /
shares
1 IMedIa Matrix Worldwide Limitad 1,51,900 100.00% -

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDS) of Rs. 1000 each held by

promoters at the year ended March 31, 2022 % change during
9% of total the year
S. No. Promoter'’s Name No. of shares e e
1 |Media Matrix Worldwide Limited | 1,51.900 100.00%

84 Terms/rights attached to Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDS)

1) Company has Issued 10,610,000 (10,610,000) unsecured 0% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) to lts holding company amounting to
Re 10,610 Lakhs (PY: Rs 10,610 Lakhs) of Rs 100 each in eagller year . The CCDs will be convertible into Equity Shares of the Company at expiry of 9
years from the date of allotment, Each CCD of Rs.100/- each will be eonvertibla into 10/~ equity shares of Rs.10 each of the Company.

Sr. No, | Date of Allotment Number Due Date of Coversion
1 | December 31 2015 | 3,84,500 December 31, 2024
2| August04.2017 6.75.000 Auyuist 04, 2026
3 Sepiember 04. 2017 10,00.000 September 04. 2026
4 |Septwmber 05, 2017 7.50.000 September 05, 2026
5 March 14, 2018 40.00.000 March 14, 2027
6 March 20, 2018 20,00,000 March 20, 2027
7 March 23.2018 | 8,00,000 March 23 2027 ]
B March 23. 2018 | 8,00.500] March 23 2027
Total B | 1,06,10.000!

#) Company had issued 1,51,900 (1,51,900) unsecured 0% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) to it= bolding compaty amounting to Rs
1,519 Lakhs (PY Rs 1,519 Lakhs ) of Rs 1000/- each in earlier year. The CCDs will be convertible into Equity Shares of the Company at expiry of 9
years from the date of allotment. Each CCD of Rs.1000 each will be convertible into 100/- equity shares of Rs.10/- each of the Company.

| 8. No. | Date ofAllotment|  Number Due Date of Caversion

June 30, 2023*

1 June 30, 2013 151,500 *After Extension of one year

9  Other Eguliy

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31. 2023 March 31, 2022
{i) Retained Earnings {454.12) {950.18)
(i) Other Comprehensive Income
a, Changes in fair value of FYTOCI Bquity Instruments {1,910.08) 7,864.29]
Total [2,364.20) 6.914.11
(1} Retained Earnings
Asat Asat
T March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Opening Balance {950.18) (961.30}
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errars
Restated balance at the baginning of the reporting year
Net profit/{lozs) for the year 27 1112
Transfer from Other Comprehensive Income 493.35 .
Items of other comprehensive Incomne recognised directly
in retained earnings
Re-mensurement guins / (losses) on defined beneflt plans -
t Inet of tax)

|Cloﬂn[ Balance (454,12} (950.18)




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR2011PTC0B5813)

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. In Lakhs, Except Number of Shares, Debentures}
(11} Other Comgprehensive Income
Changes in fair
Particulars value of FYTOCI
| S— Equity Instruments |
As at March 31, 2021 | (6,482.87)
Increase during the year 14,347.16
Decrease during the year -
As at March 31, 2022 7,064.29
Increase during the year (9.281.02)
Decrease during the year -
Transfer to retained earningg | (493.35)
|AsatMarch31,2023 [1.910.0i) |
The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity Is as follows:

8) Retalned Barnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to dividends or other distributions pald to shareholders,

b) Items of Other Comprehensive Income

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income:

The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair vaiue of certaln investm
changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity investments reserve within
retained earnings when the relevant equity sacurities are deracognised.

ents In equity securitles in other comprehensive income. These
equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR2011PTC085813)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
10 Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
Asat Asat
s March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade Payables

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises -
Others 4.34 2.74
Total 434 2.74

Trade Payable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023

| Outstanding for following periods from the date of transaction |

2

Unbilled '
jtcilas Payables ‘ vesatund 1-2 years 2-3 years LR e Total
year | years
(1) MSME - - - - -
(if) Others | - 4.34 - ‘ - -
(ilf) Disputed dues - MSME - . -
\[lv Disputed dues - Others | - - - - -

_Trade Payable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for followlng perlods from the date of transaction |

Unbilled

Particulars Less than 1 | More than 3
Payables ‘ year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
(i) MSME =1 - . .
(11) Others - 2.74 - - 2.74
(iiif) Disputed dues - MSME - - - ‘ -
|iv) Disputed dues - Others - - | -
11 Other Financial Liabilities
Asat Asat
Partlculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Other Financial Liabilitles
Expenses Payable 0.37 0.37
Total | 0.37 0.37 |
12 Other Current Liabilities
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Statutory Dues payable 0.58 1.40
Total 0.58 1.40




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR2011PTC0B5813)

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)
13 Revenue From Oj:erations
Particulzrs For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Sale and Services '
Sale of Goods (Trading activities) 30.98 50.61
Total 30.98 50.61 |
14 Other Income
For the year ended For the year ended
e March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Other non-operating income
[nterest Income on Inter Corporate Deposits - 12,77
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.04 -
Dividend Income 28.30 25.55
Gain/Loss on Fair Valuation of Financlal Instrument at FVTPL - 1.84
____Total 2834 | 40.16 |
15 Purchases of Stock-In-Trade B
Particalars For the year ended For the year ended |
cu March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Purchases of Stock-In-Trade 30.30 49,50
Total 30.30 49.50
16 Finance Costs
Particul For the year ended For the year ended
i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on Loan from Body Corporates 5.66 9.86
Interest on TDS . 0.00
Gain/Loss on Fair Valuation of Financial Instrument at FVTPL 2.01 -
Bank & Other Charges 1.09 0.00
. 8.76 9.86
17 Other Expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
Ll March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rates and Taxes 0.05 0.07
Auditors’ Remuneration
- Audit Fees 0.40 0.40
- Out of Pocket Expenses 0.03 -
Legal and Professional Charges 4.61 298 |
Data Entry Charges - 1.80
Business Support Services 9.98 11.00
Sundry Balance Written Off 0.44 -
Miscellaneous Expenditure 0.42 0.51
Total 15.93 17.16 |
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18 Earning per Share (EPS) - In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Basic Earnings per share !
Profit & Loss for the year 271 1112
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 271 11.12
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 20,00,000 20,00,000
(used as denominator for calculating basic EPS)
Nominal value of ordinary share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings per share - Basic (in Rs) 0.1356 0.5558
Diluted Earnings per share :
Profit & Loss for the year 271 11.12
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 271 11.12
Potential equity shares 12,12,90,000 12,12,90,000
Welghted average number of ordinary shares 12,32,90,000 12,32,90,000
(used as denominator for calculating diluted EPS}
Nominal value of ordinary share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings per share - Diluted (Calculated) 0.0022 0.0090
Earnings per share - Diluted (in Rs) 0.0022 0.0090
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The estimates and Judgements used in the preparation of the sald financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company, and are based on historical
experience and varlous other assumptons and factors (including expectations of future events), that the Company belleves to be reasonable under the existing
circumstances. The sald estimates and Judgements are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide
additional evidetice about conditions existing as at the reporting date,

Although the Company regularly assesses these estimates, actual results could differ materially from these estimates - aven if the assumptions under-lying such
estimates were reasonable when made, if these results differ from historical experlence or other assumptions do not turn out to be substantially accurats, The changes
in estimates are recognised in the financial statements in the period In which they become known.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are;

1. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets Note No. 1 (B} (vil)

2. Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financlal Lisbilities Note No. 1 (B} (iv)
3, Taxes Note No. 1 (B) (xii) &5

4. Estimation of Provisions & Contingent Habilities Note No. 1 B) xvl) & 21

Disclosure required under Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act) are given as follows :

There are no Micro and Smal] Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than forty five days as at March 31, 2023. The identification
of Micro, Small Enterprises and information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Bnterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined on
the basls of Information avatlable with the Company.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Principal amount due - -
Interest due on above
Interest paid during the pertod beyond the appointed day - -
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
Payment without adding the interest spacified under the Act. -
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the period -
Amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, untl] such date when the interast dues as ahove are
actually paid to small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under Sec.23 of the Act J
Commitments and Contingencies
Conliiyent Liabilitles not provided for In respect of : ) __IHs. In Lakhs|
Particulars | AsatHarchSi,| As at March 31, ]
2023 ! 2022

'Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts -

and not provided for
Letters of Guarantee/Bank Guarantee issued by Bank [ ‘ - |
Clalms = 1inst the compan) not acknowled;.ed as debts |

The Company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company and proceedings pending with Tax Authoritles / Statutory Authorities. The Company has
reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has made adequate provisions, wherever required and disclosed the contingent llabilities, wherever applicable,
in its financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a materfal impact on its financial position.

The Company perlodically reviews all its long term contracts to assess for any material foreseeabla Josses. Based on such review wherever applicable, the Company has

made adequats provisions for these long term contracts in the bogks of account as required under any applicable law/accounting standards.
As at March 31, 2023 the Company did not have any outstanding long term derivative contracts.

In the opinicn of the Board and of the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of realization in respect of the Current Assets, Loans and advances in the ordinary
course of business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated In the Balance Sheet and the provision for all known and determined liabilitles is
adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably required.

The Company does not have any item resulting into timing differences as at March 31, 2023 and therefore no provision for deferred taxes is required,
Segmental Reporting

The Board of Directors are the Company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Board of Directors within the mearing of Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments’. The
Company is engaged in the business of Investments and Sales of Electronics Itams, etc. which is reviewed by the CODM as single primary segment. CODM examines the
Company's performance, reviews internal management reports, allocates resources based on analysis of various performance Indicator of the Company as a single unit.,
Therefore, there Is no reportable segment for the Company as per the requirements of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment”.
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25 Asrequired by ind AS - 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

a) Name and descriytion of related jarties.-

Name of Related Party Relationship
'MN Ventures Private Limited Ultimate Holding Company
Media Matrix Worldwide Limited [mmediate Holding Cotnpany
| NexG Devices Private Limited | Fellow Subsidia:+ Com;an;

b)  Nature of transactions: -The transactions entered into with the related Parties during the year along with outstanding balances as at March 31,2023 ara as under;

(5. In Lakhs)
! PARTICULAR NexG Devices Private Limited Media Matrix Worldwide Limited
i FY.2022-13 F.Y. 2021-232 RY 2022-23 FY.2021-22
Al TRANACTIONS DURING THE VEAR L
Sales 30.98 50.61 - i -
Interest on Loan taken 1.28 - | 1.73 9.86
Interest on Loan ziven - 12,77 S | -
|Loan Received 103.00 | - | 50.00 | 4654.50
{Loan Given = 1 590.00 -
Loan Rej-ald 103.00 - 50.00 464.50 |
|Loan Received Back = 590.00 - - |
I ¥
26 Financial Instruments
A Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy
o [Hs. in Lakhs|
As at March 31, As at March 31,
L —— Level 2023 2022
FINANCIAL ASSETS
a) Measured at amortised cost
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 1 54.81 5.95
| b) Measured at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Non Current Investments
Kothar] Petrochemicals Limited 3 1 310.48 473.00
GTPL Hathway Limited 3 1 3.58 1,106.82
Reliance Industries Limited 3 1 0.23 0,26
NexG Ventures [ndja Private Limitad 3 3 7,607.55 16,517.31
NexG Ventures India Private Limitad 3 3 750.00
¢} Measured at Fair value through Profit and Loss
Non Current Investments
Quant Value Fund- Regular Plan Growth 3 1 53.24 51.83
Quant Active Fund- Regular Plan 3 1 3297
Quant Flaxicap Fund- Regular Plan Growth 3 1 34.44
Quant Infrastructure Fund- Growth 3 1 29,18
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a) Measured at amortised cost
Trade Payables 10 3 434 2.74
Other Financlal Liabilites 11 3 0.37 0.37

The flnancial instruments are categorized into three levels based on the Inputs used to arrive at fair value measurements as described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilitles,

Level 2: Inputs other than the quated prices included within Level 1 that are o
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs {s not based on observable ma

Valuation Methodology

All financlal instruments are initially recognized and subsequently re-measured at fair value as described below :

(a) Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, borrowings,
term maturities, Falr value is included at the amount at which

or liquidation sale.

(b) The falr value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market [s de
varlsty of methods and make assumptlons that are mainly based on market conditions

(c) Fair value of the remaining financlal instruments is determlined usin

value.

bservable for the asset or Hability, elther directly or Indirectly; and
rket data, the instrument Is included in level 3.

trade payables and other financlal assats and liabilitles approximate the carrying value due to their short
the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced

termined using valuation technigues. The Company uses its judgement to select a
existing at the end of each reporting perlod.

g discounted cash flow analysls, unless the carrying value Is considered to approximate to fair
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Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity tisk and credit risk The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimize the potentlal adverse effects on the Company's financlal performance. This note explains the sources of risk which the entityis
exposed to and how the entity manages such risk.

@ : Exposure arising from | Measurement Maniige ment =
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Ageing analysis Diversification of bank deposits, credit limits,
5 raceivables financlal assets measured at Credit ratin=: | _letter of credit and perlodic monitorin: of
Rolling cash flow | Avallabllity of sufficlent internally generated
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and Other Habilities forecasts ! operating cash flows
Investments in equity and other = Future market values Diversifies its portfolio as per the risk
Market Risk including Price Risk convertible instruments _of these Investments managj/ient :0licles. ]

The Company's risk management policies are established to Identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and ]
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policles and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's
activitles,

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company fs

exposed to credit risk from its financing activitles (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activitles, including deposits with banks and other financlal
instruments,

Trade Receivahles

Customer credit risk Is managed by each business unit subjact to the Company established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit Hsk management,
Credit quality of & customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and Individual credit imits are defined in accordance with this assessment.
Outstanding customer recefvables are regularly monitored. At March 31, 2023, the Company does not have any outstanding customers,

Finaneial Instruments and Cash Deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financlal institutions is managed by the management in accordance with the Company's policy, Counterparty credit Hmits are
reviewed by the management on an annual basts, and may be updated throughout the year. The Iimits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefors
mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potentlal faflure to make payments.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the compenents of the balance sheet at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is the cartying amounts as {[lustrated
in Note 4,

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting Its obigations assoclated with Its financlal liabilitles. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet it liabllities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. [n doing this, management considers both normal and
stressed conditions,

Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company’s financlal Habilitles into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all financial liabilities:

. . {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Lessthanoneyear] 1to5Years | Aboves5 Years Tatal
March 31, 2023
Trade Payables (Note No. 10) 4.34 : 434
Other Financlal Liabilities {Note No. 11} | 037 S | 0.37 |
4.71 471
March 31, 2022
Trade Payables (Note No. 10) 2.74 - 2.74
Other Financial Liabilites (Note No. 11) 0.37 - 1 0.37 |
' LXT] - 311
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(i) Market Risk

27

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk Financial instruments affectad by market risk Include loans and borrowings,
deposits.

|POTENTIAL IMPACT OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY SENSITIVITY TO RISK

Price Risk
The Company {5 mainly exposed to the price risk due to| In order to manage its price risk arlsing| The sensitivity amalysis below have been
fts investment in equity instruments. The price risk|from Investments, the Company|determined based on the exposure to equity!
arises due to uncertalntles about the future market| diversifies its portfolio in accordance| price risks at the end of the reperting period.

values of these Investments. with the limits as per the risk

management policies,
Bquity Price Risk is related to the change in market The use of any new Investment must be If the equity prices had been 5% higher f
reference price of the investments In equity securites. approved by the Management. lower: Other comprehensive Income for the

year ended March 31, 2023 would increase /
decrease by Rs. 441.0B Lakhs {for the year
ended March 31, 2022; increase / decrease by
Rs, 907.46 Lakhs ) as a result of the change in
falr value of equity investment measured at
|FvTOCL.

Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard thelr ability to contlnue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for
sharsholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

{Hs, In Lakhs|

AsatMarch 31, | AsatMarch 31,
| Famticuars 2023 | 2022
Gross Dabt .
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 5481 | 595
Net Debt [A) (54.81)| (5.95)
Total Equity (As per Balance Sheet) (B) - 9964.80 19.243.11 |
Net Debt to Equity {A/B) = -0.55% -0.085
L )

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management.

The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a golng concern and to optimise retwns to shareholders, The capltal structure
of the Company is based on managements judgment of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain Investor and
creditors confldence.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCT}

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a perlod should be Included in profit or loss for the perlad, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise.
Item of income / expense that is not recognised in profit ot loss but is shown in the statament of profit and loss as 'other comprehensive Income' includes Galn/(Loss)
on Bquity Instruments designated through OCL

the expiry of 15 years from the sald date. Every 10 CCD of Rs.100 each will be convertible Into 3.15 equity shares of Rs.10 each of the Investee Company. In accordance
with Ind AS 32 ‘Pinancial Instruments, the investment has been classified as ‘Financial assets measured at FVTOCI', The same has been measured at fair value,
amounting to Rs, 7607.55 lakhs (FY 2021-22 Rs. 16,517.31 Lakhs) In financlal statements based on the valuation report of the valuation speclalist engaged by the
management.
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During the year the Company had investsd in 7,50,000 zero percent Compulsorily Convertible Debantures (CCDs) of M/s NexG Ventures India Private Limited, The
CCDs will be compulso!

rily convertble in

valuation report of the valuation speclalist engaged by the management,
Disaggregation of Revenue

‘Financial Instruments’, the investment has

amounting to Rs. 750 lakhs in financlal statements based on the

The Company’s primary business segment {s trading activity and investments ete, Sale of goods are made at a point in time and revenue Is recognised upor satisfaction

of the performance obligations which is typically upon dispatch / delivery. The Company has a credit evaluation

policy based on which the credit Hmits for the trade

recelvables are established. Thers is no significant financing component as the credit perlod provided by the Company is not significant.

Reconciliation of revenue as recoguised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price

[fs. in Lakhs)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 |
Revenue as per contracted price 30.98 50,61
Less:

Trade Discount, Rebair, variable considration etc: - =
Revenue as jrer Statement of Profit & Loas [Ind AS-115) 30.98 50.61 |
Disaggregated revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars | FY2022-23 FY2021-22 |
Sale of Goods 1 30.98 50.61
Total 30.98 50.61
Primary Geopraphical Markets in respect of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
Particulars FY 2022-13 FY 2021-22
InIndia 30.98 50.61
Outside India - -
Total 30.98 50.61
Disuggr'egated revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss :
Particularg FY2022-23 FY 2021-22
[ Related Party 30.98 50.61
External Customer -
Total 30.98 50.61
Contract Balances
The followlns tzble {irovides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contract with customers: =
] Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Contract labilitles

Advance from Customers -
Total
Receivables
Trade Recelvables
Less : Impairment allowance for trade recelvables
Total - =

Information about major customers

One customer has more than 109 of the Company’s revenue from operations for the year ended March 31, 2023.

One customer has more than 10% of the Company’s revenue from operations for the year ended March 31, 2022,

Details of loans given, investments made and guarantes glven under section 186(4) of the Companjes Act, 2013
[Rs. In Lakhs)
Amount
Particulars outstanding as at "‘ lm:t';:':r'gt;:';d;::
March 31, 2023
Investment Made | Refer note no. 283 9,896.85 19.224.42
Foreign Currency Exposure
The Company did not have any oustanding forelgn currency exposure as on March 31,2023
Tax Raconciliation
Parteulars FY.2022-23 EY. 2021-22 |
Net Proflt as per Profit and Loss Account (before tax} 4.33 14.25
Current Tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Current Tax 1.09 359
AdJustment:
Depreciation & other adjustment -
Dividend Income . .
Ind AS Impact 0.51 {0.46)
|Tax Provision as jier Books 1.60 3.13
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34 Analytical Ratios (as required by Schedule [iI of the Companies Act, 2013)

| | ' Asat Asat |
5o Rt Nmsrator Deoomiaty | ALY | Marh3L20@d |y | Reanaformrice
| Ratlo Ratio {Ifabove 25%)
1 [Current atio (n times) Total curreat assets Total curvent Hablites 1385 5.15(  168.93%|Changein current ratiodueto |
Increasedn Current assetsand
| | ! |{ncrease in current Ifah 1.
' 1 | Debt-Equity ratio {in times) Debt conslsts of borrowings and Total equity 560 170 -42941% Changeistn the ratio & melaly
Jease Hahlitles due to Lass on Bquity
Instruments des|pnzted through
Other Comprehensive Income
witich resulted In Megative Total
| | | Ryuy =4
3 |Debtservmemvemgerath(inttmes] Barning for DebtService= Net Profit|  Debtservice= Interest and lease | NA | A NA -
after taxey + Non-cash operating | payments + Principal Tepayment
expenses + Interest + Other non-cash
| “hjustment | |
4 | Retum on equity ratio (In %) Net Profit After Tax Average Shareholder's equity 002% 0.09%  -79.84% Change s in the ratio ls malnly
due to deacrease tn net profit
after Tax,
|5 Inventory turnover ratio|In times Revenue from -1 tons A Tovento, NA! NA NA-
6 Trade recelvables turnowver ratio  ntimes|  Revenue from oyvv+</.ng Avvtzzr trade receivables NA 107 NA -
7 | Trade payables turmover ratio (1n times) | Cost of Goods Seld Average trade payables 856 095  80105%|Change in the ratlo s due to
‘ decrzzse fn average trade
p:avables,
| 8  Net capltal turnover ratio (jn times) Revenue from operations Working capital (i, Total current 046 7| -8303%
asgets less Totel current labilities) Change n the ratio s due to
increase n workdag capltal
| 9 [Net profit ratio (1n %) | Profit{Lass) after Taxfor the year | Revenue from operations 8.76% 21.96%  -60.14%)Change n the ratio Is due o
Decrease tn profit and Revenue
| | from iperialons
10 Return on capital employed {In %) Profit before taxand financa cost | - Captal employed = Net worth + 0.20%) 006%  23207% Change Isin the ratio is malnly
| | Lease Hahilitles + Deferred tax dueto Losson Equity
liabilities Instruraents designated through
Other Comprehensive Income
which resulted fa negstive capital
| | i 1; emytyl ]
11 |Relurnoninvument(ln%] Income generated from Invested | Average invested funds in treasury |
I | fmds investments { !
(8} Quoted Equity Instruments Investments | Fair valuation of quoted investment|  Quarterly averags investment in -69.13% 13157%  -15254% Chanpe in the ratio ls due o Loss |
+Dividend Income Quoted Equlty Instruments on Equity Instruments designate
through {ther Comprehensive
- Income.
1] |Mamtl.lnlmdluvemnent (Gatn o fafr valuation Monthiy average tnvestment In 199% T.08%  -71.85% Change In the ratio is due to Logs
‘ Mutual Funds on Equity Instruments destgnated
[ | | though FYTPL,




Media Matrix Enterprises Private Limited
(CIN: U74900HR2011P'1‘C085813)
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

35
)]
i

i
Iv)

v)

vi)

vil)

viit)

ix)

x)

)

xli)

xdif}

xiv})

xv)

36

Other Statutory Information
The Company do not have any immovable property.

The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment (Including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets,

The Company does not have any investment in Properties.
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been Inttated or Ppending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not advanced any loans or advances in the nature of loans to specified persons viz. promoters, directors, KMPs, related partles; which are repayable
ot demand or where the agreement does not specify any terms or perlod of repayment.

The Company has not raised any borrowings from Banks during the year.

The Company don’t have barrowings from banks or financlal institutions on the basls of security of current assets,

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaglter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter at any ime during the financial year
or after the end of reporting perfod but before the date when financlal statements are approved.

The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

The Company does not have any transaction which Is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as fncome during the ysar in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

The Company has not traded or Invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financlal year.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (B7) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companles (Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to ba registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period,

The Company has not recejved any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies], including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles Identlfled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uldmate Beneficiaries)
or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(jes), Including foreign entities (Intermediartes) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall:
{a) directiyor Indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entlties Identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficlaries) or

{(b) provide any guarantse, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultmate Beneficiaries.
{1) Previous year's figures have been regrouped and raclassified wherever necessary to conflrm current year classification/presentation.

{1) Figures representing 0.00 Lakhs are below Rs.500
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